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THE CHAPTERS IN THIS STORY 
 

•Chapter 1: What is a General 
Services Administration (GSA) 
Multiple Award Schedule (MAS) 
contract 
 

•Chapter 2: What are the 
requirements for doing business 
with the federal government 
 

Today’s Movie Feature: 

GSA 101 

 

•Chapter 3: What are the requirements for a GSA Schedule 
contract award 
 

•Chapter 4: What strategic questions should our company 
answer before pursuing a GSA Schedule contract 



CHAPTER 1: GSA 

 

•GSA has various contracting programs including GWAC, MAS,  
and SEWP 
 

•The most successful program has been the MAS program – also 
known as the Multiple Award Schedules, GSA Contracts, GSA 
Schedules, Federal Supply Schedules and Schedule Contracts 

•GSA is the General Services 
Administration - it is a procurement 
arm for the federal government 



CHAPTER 1: GSA 

•The starting point for the GSA process is 
the solicitation – usually open season, 
which means there is no deadline for 
submitting the solicitation 
 

•All of the solicitations are divided into 
three parts: Administrative Proposal, 
Technical Proposal and Pricing Proposal 
 

•GSA Schedule Contracts are awarded for 
a 5 year period, with three 5 year option 
periods for a total of 20 years 
 



CHAPTER 1: GSA 

•Why has GSA been successful and what’s in it for me?  
 

•Reduces time to contract award 
•Price has already been negotiated making a buy from you 
easier 
•Some agencies will purchase from your company only if it 
holds a GSA Schedule contract and some won’t buy GSA no 
matter what 
•GSA Advantage! makes price comparing easy for purchasers 
•BPAs can be negotiated under the GSA Schedule contract for 
the life of the GSA Schedule contract, simplifying the 
acquisition process  



CHAPTER 2: BASIC REQUIREMENTS 

•Apply for a Taxpayer 
Identification Number/Employer 
Identification Number with the 
IRS 
 

Make sure that the 
information used on the 
TIN/EIN form reflects the 
name of your business as 
listed with the Secretary of 
State or The Register of Deeds 
(if a DBA) 
 

THE NUMBERS GAME 
 



CHAPTER 2: BASIC REQUIREMENTS 

•Call Dunn & Bradstreet to obtain 
a D&B number or visit 
www.dnb.com. 
 

This is a business 
identification number that is 
used much like a person uses 
a social security number.  

 

There is no charge for 
assigning a DUNS number and 
you must have one to 
proceed. 

THE NUMBERS GAME 
 



CHAPTER 2: BASIC REQUIREMENTS 

•Determine your company’s NAICS Code(s):  
 

It is necessary to know the North 
American Industry Classification System 
(NAICS) code for your product or 
service.  
 

Most federal government 
product/service listings and 
procurements are identified by their 
NAICS code.  

Find your company NAICS Code at 
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/


CHAPTER 2: BASIC REQUIREMENTS 

•Determine your 
company’s business size 
by using the Table of 
Small Business Size 
Standards at 
http://www.sba.gov/con
tent/table-small-
business-size-standards 

http://www.sba.gov/content/table-small-business-size-standards
http://www.sba.gov/content/table-small-business-size-standards
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CHAPTER 2: BASIC REQUIREMENTS 

•Register with SAM at www.sam.gov. 
 

All records from CCR/FedReg, ORCA, and EPLS, active or 
expired, were moved to SAM.  



CHAPTER 3: GSA REQUIREMENTS 

•GSA requires that a business have 2 years 
under its belt before applying for a GSA 
Schedule contract 
 

•You must agree to use E-Verify 
 

•Your company must have a UPC for at 
least one product it sells 

 

•In order to submit the solicitation, an 
authorized negotiator for the company 
must have a digital certificate (we 
recommend having 2) 
 

•You must have an Affirmative Action Plan 



CHAPTER 3: GSA REQUIREMENTS 

•The e-offer and digital certificate process: http://eoffer.gsa.gov/ 
 



CHAPTER 3: GSA REQUIREMENTS 

•Must have at least 6 customers willing to provide feedback for a 
D&B open ratings report (20 is preferred) 
 

•Must complete the Pathways to Success Training 
 

•Must complete the Readiness Assessment 
 

•Should have a commercial price list or some form of 
standardized pricing 
 

•Should have formalized pricing structures for discounting 
 

•Must have a small business subcontracting plan if you are a 
large business 
 

•Invoices to support labor categories or services 



CHAPTER 3: GSA REQUIREMENTS 

•The contract award process involves the following tasks: 
 

Preparation of solicitation 
Electronic submission of the schedule 
Clarifications 
Negotiations 
Preparation of the Final Proposal Revision 
Contract award 
Prepare GSA Published Price List 
Upload to GSA advantage 
 
 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

•Do we have existing government customers asking to use a 
GSA Schedule or who would be interested in purchasing from 
us via a GSA Schedule 
 

•If we don’t already have government business, we plan to 
allocate the resources for sales and marketing to the Federal 
Government market 

QUESTION 1: 
Are we able to meet the $25,000 sales 

requirement? 
 



•Meeting the minimum sales requirement: sales of $25,000 
in the first two years, $25,000 in each additional year of the 
contract 

 

•Different GSA Centers manage this requirement differently: 
•Some cancel the first time or the second time you 
don’t meet the requirement 
•Some cancel only at renewal of the option 
•Some allow you to write a marketing plan as 
evidence that you will try harder – mostly only 
prolongs the agony for everyone 

 

CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

•Do we have the manpower to allocate to the process 
•Do we have the expertise in house to prepare the solicitation 
 - 1 in 3 solicitations are rejected for not complying with 
               GSA requirements 
 - fines are levied for failure to adequately disclose  
•If we outsource, what do we look for in a consultant 

-Success for clients in the past 
-Clients vouch for consultant’s expertise and 
 experience 

 
 

QUESTION 2: 
Should our company prepare the solicitation 

or outsource? 
 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

•Do we have the manpower to allocate to the compliance 
process for “The BIG 8”: 
 

•IFF tracking and reporting 
•TAA 
•Labor Category Qualifications 
•Subcontracting Plan 
•Internal Compliance Program 
•Mandatory Disclosure 
•Price Reductions Clause – Basis of Award Monitoring 
•CSP accuracy 

 
 

QUESTION 3: 
Is our company prepared to implement a 

compliance program? 
 



•What made compliance even more compelling? 
 

•FAR 52.203-13  Contractor Code of Business Ethics and 
Conduct – See Tab 7 for an article on this topic 
 

•Imposes a requirement for a compliance program 
 

•Imposes mandatory disclosure requirements: a contractor’s 
internal control system should “[e]stablish standards  
and procedures to facilitate timely discovery of improper 
conduct in connection with Government contracts.” 

 

CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 



•A system for managing the Basis of Award (BOA) discount 
relationship is about making sure your company maintains 
the negotiated price discount relationship between GSA and 
the BOA throughout the life of the contract 

no 

CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 



•In FedLinx’s experience consulting with organizations 
that are GSA Schedule contractors, three reasons have 
emerged as to why companies struggle to comply with 
program requirements:  
 

(a) Company personnel are not adequately trained 
(b) Compliance programs are poorly designed or are 

non-existent 
(c) Inadequate recordkeeping 

 
 

CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

GSA 

Finance 

Sales Bid/Quotes 

HR 

QUESTION 4: 
Do we understand that a GSA Schedule is a 

company-wide endeavor? 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

•Because of government audit rights, the 
government can audit our records at any time upon 
reasonable notice 
 

•The Termination for Convenience provision allows 
for a Federal Government entity to terminate a 
contract solely for convenience 
 

QUESTION 5: 
Do we understand the differences between 

commercial contracts and government contracts? 
 



CHAPTER 4: STRATEGIC 
QUESTIONS 

•This question is a strategic catch-all question we 
use to make us think about what really must 
happen for us to have success 
 
 

QUESTION 6: 
What must come true for our company to be a 

successful GSA Schedule contractor? 
 



QUESTIONS 

• Thanks for your time! 
 

• Contact Tomi Bryan by telephone at 
336.379.0442 or by e-mail at tbryan@fedlinx.com 
 


